
EXHIBIT B

LOS ANGELES PUBLIC LIBRARY
BOARD REPORT

June 22, 2023

TO: Board of Library Commissioners

FROM: John F. Szabo, City Librarian

SUBJECT: ACCEPTANCE OF GIFT FROM THE FRIENDS OF THE CHATSWORTH
BRANCH LIBRARY

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Board of Library Commissioners adopts the following resolution:

RESOLVED, That a gift of three new Sandusky storage cabinets for the
Chatsworth Branch Library to be used to store program materials, valued at $2775.67,
received from The Friends of the Chatsworth Branch Library, be accepted; and

FURTHER RESOLVED, that a letter of thanks be sent to The Friends of
Chatsworth Branch Library, expressing the grateful appreciation of the Board and staff
for the generous gift.

FINDINGS:

1. Gift of 3 new Sandusky storage cabinets for the Chatsworth Branch Library.

2. A letter of thanks should be sent to:

Ms. Ann Vincent, President
Friends of the Chatsworth Branch Library
21052 Devonshire St.
Chatsworth, CA 91311

Prepared by: Ruth Seid, West Valley Area Manager

Reviewed by: Joyce Cooper, Director of Branches


